
From: Lacey Dalinghaus
To: Jessica Hermesch
Subject: FW: AgCESS Newsletter August 28, 2020
Date: Friday, August 28, 2020 4:25:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

 
 
 

Lacey Dalinghaus | Ag Partners Coop, Inc.
HR Director
O 785-336-6153 Ext 216 | C 785-294-0397
laceyd@agpartnerscoop.com
agpartnerscoop.com | Facebook | Twitter

 
 

From: Ag Partners Coop <agronomy@agpartnerscoop.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 4:25 PM
To: Lacey Dalinghaus <LaceyD@agpartnerscoop.com>
Subject: AgCESS Newsletter August 28, 2020
 

Summer 2020 Region 3 Agronomy Update

Levi Lehmkuhl, Region 3 Agronomy Account Manager

Right now, the agronomy team has started spending time doing yield predictions.
Corn looks to be good across the whole region and is mostly right on the edge of
black layer. One thing that has really stood out this year is that the fields that were
sprayed are keeping their stay-green, and the non-sprayed fields are heavy with
disease, especially southern rust. Beans have a lot of good potential, but one more
rain sure would help set the top clusters up for success. Bean yields look to be
promising but until the combine rolls, we won’t know just how good they are. There
seems to be a fair amount of Sudden Death Syndrome that has shown up across
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the geography. It's been present in places we have historically seen it, as well as
many new places because the conditions were favorable this year for it. For now,
we are wrapping up some test plot events as well as prepping for harvest.
 

 

2020 COVER CROP PROGRAM
Our Hagie machines are out in the field planting cover crops! Talk

to your Agronomy Account Manager about cost share options
available for those looking to plant in the Delaware, Mid-Kansas or

Tuttle Watersheds.

    Read About Program Here    

https://u3105493.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=ryzJNZIddYQxhyCZat1LLZBKYIt9fmmKKFkqkLyP0oVfI1i3nlgmXEVzYfMgoIQPc3OB3ZQ6I3NjV34gjB38gPh1kCfE4jct5t0C8mZxBsxQ8vELqioAUYZ-2FGYvaQeiJuHakiw7vrFb01FT7U-2BHgbbcslqVChjND4cK09NKb9vsNTUCB2JUzVWhAxa-2FdTQdg8yVEV6nQKoh-2FWBSzpdrIrcLdHRYCuxG0CgQEDQM41X2E4XYOZiypyfIY-2F5JCVztAxQfLGI7caq99oOOVpa93eJ5maFPxnw6zsQtVWmrF3MLbUOdxcZ34FhPD2IX1wcRgqKre_Lz12gswD5UX7H5h1sfj9G-2FeXy9Ir-2BzEEJI3CKfmwp0biW-2B8kTfDUnm9dg-2F5UUzXY5EBJ3Kaig8vMAWnF6JAEa-2BTlPMRvsUCWyc4iBFszpjFpgfSrGkAMmF-2FxBcwn4yo93BsoQekQcU-2FViGy1L-2FqtkSl-2FHSlpIP4K-2FWBcgo5dg56KxPD-2B9b5sdKT6oGt966kme3WHhEPnr8F3M0Uv6kNDGPWHZONLJB6RQCLDHgN7M-2BE-3D


2020 Local Solutions Trials
Talk to your local Agronomy Account Manager or Digital Ag &

Services Specialist for information on trials in your area!

    Watch Our Digital Plot Tour    

Planning For Fall

https://u3105493.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=ryzJNZIddYQxhyCZat1LLZBKYIt9fmmKKFkqkLyP0oVfI1i3nlgmXEVzYfMgoIQPc3OB3ZQ6I3NjV34gjB38gPh1kCfE4jct5t0C8mZxBswmDRtV3rp-2BG-2Bt4dWVBh79wdf796-2BKVSyDbdgoTU7Ldx4mwolu6bD3IhS-2Bvr2CVyok0W4vKtNQTqyo1iyehw1MTip33IdMdpvVoP9lhIiUjU7BA5-2Fa3HEoEXt5i7EPb3Gu7cadsqkMa0gV91lHMII13mkTly7ZpUFxtN5kwTp1kPXOgewhkJqNOWwHMW0ftQgsrsAcBt2RlV3z50efL3FVjFRnU_Lz12gswD5UX7H5h1sfj9G-2FeXy9Ir-2BzEEJI3CKfmwp0biW-2B8kTfDUnm9dg-2F5UUzXY5EBJ3Kaig8vMAWnF6JAEa5E61Jv3W9l02AbKPJf0G65lOl2EYNc0CmGyRK30M-2F5QP9uhjeLYczr7KShe2LU9xWpJ-2BKkIDbfw9T3jfOQyNeR-2FgtAbxA1xrqAJMGPVD8d7y5k94TRrcGsBz-2BI9qCeKw-2Bc5rVb0tGtIR9R7w-2B-2Bb8aw-3D


Top 4 Tips When Planning
Your Fall Nitrogen Application

Nitrogen management is essential to
prevent nutrient loss, maximize yield
potential and optimize economic
return — it’s especially important
when your nitrogen program includes
a fall application.

    Read More    

5 Steps to Help Determine
Harvest Order

It’s hard to believe, but harvest is just
around the corner. At this point in the
season, your goal should be to protect
yield potential by managing harvest
order effectively. Here are five tips to
help make harvest order work in your
favor.

    Read More    
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